



Nouredine NOURI

UI & UX designer/ Web Master

With 13 years of experience in web design, I bring a strong blend of creativity and technical expertise to each project. My goal is to craft websites that are not only visually appealing but also highly functional. I am always eager to embrace new challenges and infuse my artistic vision into creating distinctive user experiences.

- ✉ nouri.design@gmail.com
- 🏠 AGADIR
- 📅 Date of birth 27/05/1985
- 🇲🇦 Moroccan
- 📄 Driving licence (A)
Permis B
- 📍 AGADIR
- ☎ 0600-398073
- 👨‍👩‍👧 Married (with child)

Assets

Creativity

Ability to propose original and innovative ideas for website design. Mastery of design techniques to create visually appealing and functional interfaces.

Sense of aesthetics

Ability to appreciate and understand the principles of visual design and to apply them in the creation of web interfaces. Artistic sensitivity to create harmonious and aesthetically pleasing designs.

Languages

English

Arabic

French

Interests

Sport

Music

Custom bikes

Social networks

in @nouridesign

Bē @nouridesign

Work experience

UI & UX design, CMS developer, SEO & SEM

Since January 2013 **EUROERP** Paris /AGADIR

- Created visually appealing website designs
- Managed and implemented various web projects
- Achieved significant growth in client base and revenue.
- Content Management System : developer focuses on designing, developing, and customizing CMS platforms

Web Designer UI/UX

From October 2010 to December 2013 **AGINOV** AGADIR

- Led a team of designers and developers for web design projects
- Collaborated with clients to understand their requirements and deliver creative solutions
- Increased customer satisfaction and retention.

Lead Web Designer

From October 2009 to April 2010 **Design Affiche** Casablanca

- Managed the entire web design process from concept to delivery
- Implemented user-centered design principles to enhance the user experience
- Generated innovative design ideas and contributed to the company's growth.

Education

Baccalaureate diploma

From October 2005 to July 2006 **Houmane el Fatouaki** Agadir

University diploma

From October 2006 to July 2007 **Université ibn-zohr** Agadir, Morocco

DUT SRC

From September 2007 to June 2009

Université de versaille (UVSQ) Paris

- Creation of websites
- Mastery of graphic design tools
- In-depth knowledge of HTML, CSS and JavaScript languages
- Graphic design & animation in flash script

Skills

User interface / User experience

Database mysql

Optimisation web and SEO

Computer skills

Adobe collection, Amazon cloud, CMS platforms, google tools ...

Adobe collection (illustrator, photoshop, indesign, XD)

CMS platforms (Wordpress, prestashop...)

google tools(search console, analytics, tagmanager, business ...)

hwm, cpanel, web server, sublime text ...

CHAT GPT, DALLE , Code Interpreter ...



NOURIDESIGN